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Appendix I

The College of William ¢ Mary
DATE: January 27, 1995

Interdepartmental Communication

TO: Eugene Tracy FROM: Tomoko Hamada
Chair, EPC Chair, Dept. Anthropology

SUBJECT:

The Department of Anthropology would like to propose the following
changes in the numbering of undergraduate courses that are compatible
with the course numbering approved by the Committee on Graduate Studies
and the Registrar. We have reviewed all the existing courses in the
light of the proposed Ph.D. program in anthropology, have discussed
cross-listing possibilities with History and American Studies for several
courses (see the attached forms for new courses (Anthropology 429, 482,
484 and 490).

We would like to change the numbering system based on the following
rationale.

150-310 General courses

311-325 Archaeology courses that correspond with graduate
courses in historical archaeology

326-349 Peoples and Cultures courses

350-499 Topical and Thematic courses

I hope that you will accept twenty copies of this cover letter with
the list of new and old numbers instead of twenty copies of individual
courses, unless courses are new.

The following courses are new courses and I am enclosing twenty
copies of each course:

Anthropology 309 - Medicine and Culture (changed from Anthro. 371)
Health and Medicine in Cross-Cultural Perspective)
Anthropology 429 - Exploring the African-American Past (New)
Anthroprnlogy 482 - Arts of the African Diaspora (New)
Anthropology 484 - Collecting and Exhibiting Culture (New)
Anthropology 490 - Writing - and Reading - Culture (New)

Please feel free to contact me if you need more information. I will
appreciate it if you will let us know the schedule of the committee
meeting this month. I will be happy to discuss the matter with you or
other committee members if necessary.
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